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March 2, 2021 

Mr. Bob Dean, Business Manager 
Local Union No. 1245 
International Brotherhood of 
  Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO 
P.O. Box 2547 
Vacaville, CA  95696 

Dear Mr. Dean: 

The Company and Union agree, under the provisions of Section 111.15 of the IBEW Physical Agreement and 
Section 8.16 of the IBEW Clerical Agreement, to allow employees to voluntarily sell their vacation and transfer the 
proceeds to Michael Moore’s estate. Michael Moore was a Meter Maintenance Person working out of the Auburn 
Regional Service Center. Mr. Moore suddenly passed away and this vacation sale is to assist in supporting his 
family through his estate during this difficult time. The vacation sale coordinator for this letter is Field Metering 
Supervisor Dave Johnson.  

If you agree, please so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the 
Company. 

Very truly yours, 

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

By: 
Matthew Levy 
Senior Director 

The Union is in agreement. 
LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL 
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO 

, 2021 By: 
Bob Dean 
Business Manager 
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	Mr. Bob Dean, Business Manager



